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From: Melody Daniel
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Hunters Point Family Public Board Meeting Notification
Date: Friday, December 13, 2024 3:04:40 PM

 

Hello Angela,

Happy Holidays!

Hunters Point Family will host a public board meeting Thursday, January, 23,2025 5:00 pm - 6:30 pm. via Zoom.  Please see the meeting ID and passcode below.  Please send confirmation of receipt.

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84534103364?
pwd=pRDkuWrAcrnkSFGMomAguU1sbEBswq.1___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzoyZDM2MmJjMDY2ZTYwYTY1YjBiMzcwMGEyOTFhMzM3ODo3OmQ2MTc6Y2NmMzQ3MThmNDQzN2FlYTU1YTJhMmE5ZWMwNDc5NTIyNDQ4MGMzM2RhN2MzYjkwYWVmNDVkZDk2YTNlYjZkZTp0OlQ6Tg 

Meeting ID: 845 3410 3364 Passcode: 084167

In Community,

Melody Daniel

Hunters Point Family

Interim Executive Director

(415) 795-9002- Desk Phone

(415) 225-6125- Cell Phone

mailto:melody@hunterspointfamily.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84534103364?pwd%3DpRDkuWrAcrnkSFGMomAguU1sbEBswq.1&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1734561832586777&usg=AOvVaw0UDNSQ1D9PBc4svRohFNfw___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzoyZDM2MmJjMDY2ZTYwYTY1YjBiMzcwMGEyOTFhMzM3ODo3OjUwNzM6Y2Q2NDdmMmE5NDM5NjA4ZDAxYTgxOTBlZDVkOTE1YWM4YTExZGRkNGNmMjQ2NWIxYTY3ZmZhMTZjYzRhNmE5ZTpoOlQ6Tg

